

Sheri Millican and Floyd Pettit gave the treasurer's report. Both were approved by the members.

It was decided to start committee meetings for the Hunters BBQ and Small Town Christmas in July. Both of these events take a lot of planning and work.

This weekend, April 13, is the Ladies Spring Tea for those with reservations and it will be held in the VP Event Center. Good food and great entertainment will be provided. It's a chance for the women of Robert Lee to get together in a beautiful, relaxing atmosphere.

Following the Spring Tea, Robert Lee Trade Days will be held Saturday, May 4. This community-wide event is open to all. Vendors and individuals are welcome. For more information, call Nancy at 432-413-4216 or if you want to be in downtown Robert Lee, call Leta Caston at 325-453-2453. If you want your sale to be listed on the city map, call Nancy at 432-413-4216.

Watch for our listing on San Angelo Gives to be held Thursday, May 2. This is an area wide opportunity for nonprofits to receive donations to help fund their organizations.

Debbie Childers closed with prayer. The next VP meeting is May 2 at 6 pm at our headquarters on Austin St. Please join us and see how we're helping and improving Robert

## **Bronte ISD Board** hearing/meeting minutes told

### **School First Public Hearing**

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees held a School First Public Hearing on January 10, 2019, at 6:45 pm in the BISD Board Room.

Board members present included Shane Kelton, Blake Braswell, Ashley Braswell, Josh Schoenfield, Terry Queen, and Administration members Tim Siler, Jenny Baker, and Leigh Jernigan.

An overview of School First was held. A passing score is 31



The first annual Bronte Texas Celebrity Turkey 'N Hog Fest was held April 4 - 7, and included attendees from across the state. Dinners were were held Friday and Saturday evenings and one of the highlights of the weekend included 'Rattlensake Dave' (left photo).

and Bronte ISD is at 100.

There were no public comments.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 pm.

#### **Texas** Academic Performance Report Hearing

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees held a Texas Academic Performance Report hearing on January 10, 2019, immediately following the School First Public Hearing.

The Academic Texas Performance Reports (TAPR), formerly known as the Academic Excellence Indicator System (AEIS) reports, pull together a wide range of information annually on the performance of students in each school and district in Texas. The reports also provide extensive information on staff, programs, and demographics for each school and district.

Bronte ISD met the standard and their were no public

comments.

6:58 pm.

#### **January 10, 2019, regular** passed 5 - 0. meeting

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees met in regular session on January 10, 2019. Those in attendance included Board Members Shane Kelton, Blake Braswell, Ashley Braswell, Josh Schoenfield, Terry Queen, and Administration Members Tim Siler, Jenny Baker, and Leigh Jernigan.

prayer by Blake Braswell at 7 at 7 pm, with John Seales LeGrand Center at ASU. arriving at 8:15 pm.

Braswell to approve. motion, seconded by Terry Superintendent's Report Queen, passed 5 - 0.

A motion was made to

approve the bill listing as presented The hearing was adjourned at by Ashley Braswell and seconded by Josh Schoenfield. The motion

> January is School Board Recognition Month and many students and classes made crafts, decorations, or treats for the board members that were appreciated.

#### Principal's Report

Mr. Siler gave an update on student activities. Haley Harness was selected for All Region Band. The Coke County Stock Show will The meeting was opened with be held January 19 and Friday, January 18, will be a school holiday. pm. A quorum was established The prom will be held April 6 at the

Mr. Siler presented the BISD The December minutes were student counts: 244 total students presented and read and a including 142 in elementary and motion was made by Blake 102 in 7th - 12th grade. ADA is at The 95.4%.

Mr. Siler gave an update on There were no audience items. Bronte ISD's financial information. (Continued on next page)



All facilities of this bank will close at 1:00 pm Friday, April 19

In Observance Of



Good **Friday** 

Please plan your banking requirements during regular banking hours to avoid any inconvenience.

# Robert Lee State Bank

Member FDIC 453-2545 Robert Lee, Texas

